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DA TE: October 4, 2000 

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (FLYNN) /'\. I 

FROM: 
f rv.v Mfh/

DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT (FREEMAN, VANDIVER) "t/" 

RE: DOCKET 001237-EI, DOCUMENT NUMBER 10603-00, WORKlNG PAPER 1, 
PAGE 5, PREPARED DURING AUDIT ENTITLED FPL FIBER OPTIC 
TRANSFER TO SUBSIDIARY, AUDIT No. 99-270-4-1 

On August 28. 2000 . staff flled document 10603-00 conslstlng of excerpts from the 
staff audlt of FPL Flber OptlC Transfer to Subsldlary. Audlt Number 99-270-4-1. 
The utlllty requested at the August 4. 2000. audlt eXlt conference that certaln 
audlt report pages be temporarlly exempted from publlc access pursuant to Rule 
22.006 (3)( a)( 2). Florida Admlnlstrative Code (FAC ). 

Staff's flllng ln document 10603-00 lncludes page 5 of the Audlt Report In thlS 
case. The utlllty has not requested confldentlal protection of this page of the 
Audlt Report in lts filing for confldentlal protectlon of thls material. see 
Document 10552-00. Exhlbit C. Work paper 1. page 3. 

Since more than twenty-one days have passed since the exit conference. and the 
utlllty has not filed a request for confldential classificatlon for this specific 
audit page. Accordlngly pursuant to Rule 25-22006(3)(a)(2). FAC . we recommend 
that the fallu[e to flle a request constltutes a waiver of confidentiality for 
Audlt Report. page 5. 

APP ---12,lease release Audit Report Page 5 from Document 10603-00 to the Di vls lon of 
g~~.----Regulatory Overslght. 
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